
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED 2017 - 8521 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan (SRC Bus & Van) & 5311  

Public Transit Plan   
1. Call the Public Hearing to order at 8:30 a.m. 
2. Introductions 
3. Ground Rules for the Public Hearing 
4. Proposed Changes to the System for 2017 
5. Public Comments 
6. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – October 11, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Comment/Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

a. Review & Approve Proposed Changes in Transportation System 

8. Program Reports 

a. Collective Unit Report 

b. Director’s Report 

9. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

10.  Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11.  New Business 

a. Review of DCDHS Board Roles & Responsibilities  

b. FYI - Committee Member Changes 

c. Request to Refill Administrative Assistant III – Front Desk 

d. Completion of Employment Introductory Period – Jay Livingston 

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, January 10, 2016 

14. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

 

Tuesday, November 8, 
2016 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the October 11, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board 

to order at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Peninsula Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe 

Miller, Robert Rau and Nancy Robillard 

Excused: Roy Englebert 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director, JoAnn Bauman-

Finance Department Accountant, Tanya Kavicky-Mels-Behavioral Health Therapist, Elizabeth 

Ziolkowski-Behavioral Health Therapist, Rachelle Gramann-Aging & Disability Resource Center 

(ADRC) Aging Program Director, Barbara Snow-ADRC Support, Carol Lenius-Adult Protective 

Services (APS), Erin Szakala-APS, Mary Bink-Elderly Benefits Specialist, Jessica Holland-

Disabilities Benefit Specialist, Robin Mark-Transportation/Accounts Specialist, Jennifer Bender–

ADRC Information & Assistance (I&A) Specialist, Lisa VanAlstine-ADRC I&A Specialist, Anna 

Zahorik-ADRC I&A Specialist  and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present:  Susan Kohout-County Board Supervisor 

 

Board members present established a quorum. 

 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Megan Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  All were 

in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Nancy Robillard motioned to approve minutes from the September 13, 2016 Human Services Board 

meeting. This was seconded by Helen Bacon.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7.  Program Reports- 

a. Aging & Disability Resource Center – Presentation 

Rachelle Garmann, Director of the ADRC Aging Program, described the resourcefulness of the 

team as a single source of information and assistance for older individuals (60+) and those with 

disabilities (18+).  Each of the ADRC staff members shared what they contribute on a daily 

basis towards providing information, advice and access to a variety of services for these 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

12



individuals.  Pamphlets and brochures that were passed out during this presentation are 

attached to these minutes.  Several board members had questions concerning the current 

waitlist for Family Care services that the ADRC manages.  The state has already implemented 

a plan to eliminate waitlists for Family Care by August 2018 

 

b. Collective Unit Report 

No questions were asked. 

 

c. Director’s Report 

 As the department trains and transitions to Trauma Based Care for our clients, we also 

are focused on keeping our employees emotionally healthy.  In January 2017, we will 

have our 2nd training specifically for employees on this subject. 

 Joe and Ken Pabich, County Administrator, have scheduled meetings with the Sheriff 

to discuss providing services at the jail. 

 Joe shared that there will be a few unusual vouchers in next month’s agenda packet 

as a law enforcement officer and a social worker left today to pick-up a runaway child 

in Mississippi. 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

De-construction of the interior will be completed today or tomorrow.  Minor damage was found 

on two structural elements. The next step is the soda cleaning of the interior.  Meeting the 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) codes for audio/visual components are being addressed. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 The 4 case managers have been hired. The three previously contracted providers, 

Margaret Buhk, Faith McCoy and Andy Roth started last week Monday, October 3rd 

and yesterday Kathy Schultz began.  

 The Economic Support Energy Program Specialist, Kathy Fairchild, started today. 

 The department has received 29 applications for the vacant Economic Support 

Specialist.  3 have been chosen for interviews on Friday, October 21st. 

c. Vouchers 

No inquiries. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

Susan Kohout, County Board Supervisor, shared that the Wisconsin County Association is 

encouraging counties to solicit help from their legislative committees to address the lack of vendors 

across the state that are available to provide services to our clients. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Trauma Assessment 

Beth Ziolkowski and Tanya Kavicky-Mels shared several handouts on trauma focused care and 

how they use this information. These tools help track successes and assist with parenting skills 

as the therapist’s role is as much with the child as it is with the parents/guardians. 

b. Position Additions to the Department 
The Director informed the board of the new compensation study and how it relates to this 
department and the revised federal mandate that increased salary levels in order to be exempt 
from overtime requirements.  It has also been recommended that a position from the 
Information Systems (IS) Department be transitioned to Human Services as our Technical 
Support Specialist. 
 

23



c. Transportation Program Audit & Grant Application 
The Wisconsin Department of Transportation recently conducted a non-financial audit of our 
transportation program.  Specific recommendations will be addressed at next month’s Public 
Participation Meeting for the 2017 – 85.21 Elderly /Disabled Transportation Plan and 5311 
Transit Plan.  Nancy Robillard motioned and Megan Lundahl seconded that the department 
proceed with these federal grant applications.  All were in favor. 

d. WCHSA Regional Meetings 
Wisconsin County Human Services Association (WCHSA) Regional meetings will be re-
instated in January or February with both Directors and Board members invited to attend.  
Recently only Directors have met at state wide meetings. 

e. Resignation of Mary Bittorf 
FYI 
 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

 The scope of the Human Services Board and its role, if any, on issues beyond the purview 

of services delivered by (or contracted through) DCDHS. 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee 

or the Director of the department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date: 

The Public Participation Meeting for the 2017-85.21 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan and the 

5311 Public Transit Plan will be held Tuesday, November 8, 2016 beginning at 8:30am in the 

Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay with the regular 

meeting to follow immediately after. 

 

13. Adjournment:   

Robert Rau motioned and Tom Leist seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The 

meeting adjourned at 10:15am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

34



45



56



67



78



89



910



1011



1112



1213



1314



1415



1516



1617



1718



1819



1920



2021



2122



2223



2324



2425



2526



2627



2728



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – November 2016 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Birth to Three Program recently submitted its annual point-in-time child count.  Door County 
is currently serving 21 children. We are gearing up for our state program assessment scheduled for 
2017 through a review of our forms, policies and procedures, parent satisfaction surveys, etc. (See 
comments from a satisfaction survey in “Success Stories” section of this report.)   

 
B. Staff in Behavioral Health and the Children and Families Support Services team are preparing for 

the Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) recertification, with the State site review 
scheduled for 11/3/2016. Staff have undergone extensive training and support from our CCS 
Administrator, Cindy Zellner-Ehlers and Regional CCS Coordinator Jason Latva.  All case files have 
been reviewed by staff and management, required administrative documents have been gathered, 
and we feel we are in good shape for this review.   

 
C. Additional updates from the Children and Families Support Services team include the 

following: 

 This past month, much focus was on reviewing our core principles of the wraparound approach. 
This process continues to be a guiding practice of our work with families, regardless of which 
“program” (CCS, CST, CLTS, CCOP, Birth to 3) families are involved with and supported by. 

 Welcome aboard new case manager, Kathy Schultz!  Kathy’s first month with us has been 
focused on training, obtaining program certifications in the various assessment tools we use to 
screen/assess children referred for services, and familiarizing herself with the TCM system.   

 We’ve conducted increased outreach to the schools for purposes of helping provide education 
on the various children’s programs/services but also to introduce our single point of entry 
program design.  This interface with the schools has increased our program referrals and family 
connections. 

 Technical assistance and agency partnering around best practices for children eligible for dual 
programs continues to be an active piece of our work. Each program has guidelines, state rules, 
etc. that we must adhere to in order to access state funding.  How do we accurately reflect our 
work when following more than one set of rules?  This requires thoughtful work and attention 
to detail. CCS in particular is a complicated program with rules that are comprehensive and 
easily misinterpreted.  

 Our CCOP plan is due in November and is just awaiting Committee approval and it will be 
submitted.   

 
D. Our second round of Trauma Informed Parenting concluded at the end of October. There was a 

good balance of parents, foster parents, and professionals that attended. There was great 
discussion that occurred during the training with participants wanting the training to be extended 
as they saw how valuable it was. Our third series will be in January and February of 2017. We plan 
on offering the training at least once per year.  The Children & Families Manager recently submitted 
our annual application for IV-E Pass-Through for Foster Parent Training Funding and included a 

29

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

request in that application for funds to help support this training after the WI Trauma Project 
funding ends.   

 
E. The Economic Support division began administering the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance 

Program (WHEAP) as of October 1.  The new Energy Specialist, Kathy Fairchild, began work on 
10/11/16.  As of October 31, 421 households had applied for Energy Assistance for this heating 
season, which began October 1st.  Last year energy applications decreased by 9% in Door County; 
applications for assistance were down statewide.  The moratorium, which prevents energy 
companies from disconnecting power during the winter months, begins November 1 and ends on 
April 15th.   

 
F. The NE Region Behavioral Health Training Partnership was awarded a crisis grant, “Recognizing 

and Providing Services to Individuals with Dementia.”  DCDHS wrote a letter of support for 
this grant.  The grant will provide counties in the region with training crisis workers and others 
involved in responding to individuals with dementia that exhibit challenging behaviors.  The 
Partnership will also be working with a variety of partners such as the Alzheimer’s Association and 
other experts to provide training and support to communities interested in becoming Dementia 
Friendly Communities.  The kickoff meeting for the grant is November 17, and we will be sending 
staff to learn more. 

 
G. The Community Support Program would like to encourage individuals to make holiday 

donations to JAK’s Place. JAK’s Place is a mental health drop-in and social resource center for 
anyone whose life has been affected by mental illness.  The facility is now owned and operated by 
Lakeshore CAP, Inc., located at 820 Egg Harbor Road and hours of operation are 9-5 Monday-
Friday. Suggested donations: heavy paper plates, toilet paper, napkins, dish towels or dish cloths, 
copy paper or colored copy paper, pens, spiral notebooks, small bags of snacks without peanuts or 
peanut butter, soda or bottled water, 1 or 2 gallon freezer bags, Rubbermaid (or similar) food 
storage containers, a mini shop-vacuum.  Individuals wanting to drop off items in the CSP office are 
welcomed to do so, and our staff will deliver items to JAK’s Place for you! 

 
H. The ADRC/Senior Center hosted a Caregiver Appreciation Luncheon on November 1.  70-80 

caregivers attended.  The guest speaker was a former UPS driver who after retirement decided to 
receive training as a Certified Nursing Assistant so he could become a caregiver.  The event was 
very well received. Other highlights in October included a Packer-Bear party, magic/comedy show, 
and Halloween party.  Open enrollment for Medicare is in full swing, keeping our Elderly Benefit 
Specialist, Mary Bink, extremely busy.  

 
I. The Behavioral Health Program continues to provide outpatient mental health and AODA 

outpatient services to our community in prompt fashion.  We currently do not have a waiting list, 
and consumers are typically able to meet with a provider within a two week time frame.  This is 
unlike many county systems where a one to three month delay is common.  Our AODA Intensive 
Outpatient Program is in full operation after a brief “summer lull” of referrals.  Our staff also 
actively participates in the 24 hour on-call crisis rotation which has witnessed a recent increase in 
911 referral calls, including some very complicated cases involving individuals with co-occurring 
(mental health and AODA) concerns.  Our “relatively young” clinicians are gaining valuable 
experience in working with some of the most challenging situations mental health and AODA 
professionals will face throughout their careers.  Behavioral Health staff met with our contracted 
counselor serving Washington Island to discuss the referral process and service needs on the 
Island.   

 
 

30



 

3 
 

II. Noteworthy Events 
A. The Trauma Informed Care (TIC) Core Implementation Team attended a Fostering Futures Mid-

Year Meeting in Wausau on October 17, hosted by the Department of Children and Families and 
First Lady Tonette Walker. This was an opportunity for all participating counties to share successes 
and challenges in implementing TIC and to highlight staff and client success stories. It was 
energizing to connect with our peers and the national coaches, and reassuring to hear we are 
exactly where we should be in this journey of transforming our system of care. 

 
B. The Foster Parent Banquet was held on October 27 at the Log Den.  Nine foster families and the 

foster children they care for attended, along with staff of our Child Protection and Juvenile Justice 
team.  This annual event is a great opportunity to show appreciation for the generous and self-less 
sacrifices our foster families make in order to improve the lives of children and families in our 
community. 

 
C. The Community Support Program (CSP) is designed to assist individuals with very chronic and 

persistent mental health conditions.  For the majority of the individuals enrolled in CSP, the team is 
their primary network of support. The holidays can be stressful and a very lonely time for those 
without family, so CSP & JAK’s Place sponsored a Halloween Party on 10/28.  A Thanksgiving 
Dinner will be held on 11/22 and the CSP Holiday Lunch will be held at Hope Church on 
12/20/16.  During all of these large community based social events the CSP case managers 
continue to focus on helping clients cope with their symptoms, foster recovery and wellness for all 
the individuals we serve. 

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. We currently have three youth placed in Residential Care Centers, the highest level of out of 
home care for children in the child welfare system.   This is very high for our county.  It is more 
typical that we have 0, or no more than 1, youth in an RCC at any given time.  This points to the 
increasing level of need and complexity of youth coming into our Child Protection and Juvenile 
Justice system.  Each RCC placement costs $10,000-11,000 per month.  We try to avoid these 
types of placements whenever possible/appropriate and use less restrictive placement options 
closer to home. 

     
B. Wisconsin will receive Federal Food Share Bonus dollars for meeting certain criteria and 

performance measures. Bay Lake Consortium will get a share proportionate to caseload, then 
distribute the funds by consortium caseload.  Door County’s share of Consortium dollars will be 
$17,395 (with Federal Match), as we have 6.54 % of the consortium caseload (2,762 cases of the 
consortium’s 42,247 total caseload). 
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 
A. 90 staff and community partners attended the Nov. 4 Trauma Informed Care training presented 

by Tim Grove at Stone Harbor.  The training, entitled The Seven Essential Ingredients of Trauma 
Informed Care, provided a great foundation in what trauma and adverse childhood experiences are 
and what it means to implement a trauma informed approach to care.  Following the morning 
training, Tim provided a more intensive training for some of our agency staff on how to apply some 
of the essential ingredients. 

 
B. One Economic Support staff attended Fraud and Overpayment training held in WI Dells on 

October 24th. 
 

31



 

4 
 

C. We have put together an internal work group to develop a Social Media and Use of Technology 
Policy for the department. We intend to have a policy drafted by the end of the year and ready to 
train staff and implement in January.  
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. On October 5, the Deputy Director and Children and Families Manager (Child Protection/Juvenile 

Justice), along with our two Judges and the Assistant District Attorney, attended a Trauma 
Informed Care Peer Learning Collaborative.  This event was co-sponsored by the Children's Court 
Improvement Program (CCIP) and the Department of Children and Families (DCF).  It was a great 
opportunity for human services staff and legal partners from across the region to come together to 
hear a presentation by an expert from the National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges 
(NCJFCJ) on the practical steps that can be taken to address trauma.  In addition, much of the 
session was spent on facilitated peer learning activities to share ideas, innovative projects, and 
lessons learned between communities. At the end of the session, our county team had time to 
process what we learned and develop action steps.  Human Services committed to keeping our 
legal partners apprised of our work in the area of Secondary Traumatic Stress and to invite their 
staff to participate if interested; the judges agreed to explore options for more flexible scheduling 
of hearings to give families more of a sense of control, voice and choice; and we all committed to 
more regular meetings to discuss programmatic updates as well as checking in on progress around 
TIC initiatives. 

 
B. One of our Juvenile Justice Social Workers, Mark Hill, participated in a panel discussion presented 

by Door County Medical Center on November 3.  The discussion, “Raising Children in Peace: A 
Parent’s Toolkit for Today’s Turbulent World,” featured Dr. DyAnn Buechler, an accomplished 
therapist, teacher and writer, along with other local experts.  They addressed real-life challenges of 
raising children in the world today. 

 
C. Since 2003, our agency has partnered with the Masons (Henry S. Baird Masonic Lodge, #174) to 

offer their annual Steamboat Dinner to our clientele, free of charge.  This meal is a fundraiser for 
the Masons, to raise money for their various community service projects. However, tickets for the 
dinner are purchased by individual Masons (at a cost of $15.00 each) and then donated to our 
agency so that our clients, who otherwise would be unable to take part, can enjoy the meal.  The 
Masons cook all the food, serve the meal to those who attend in person and also provide delivery to 
our homebound clients from Egg Harbor south to the county line.  Volunteers from our agency 
provide delivery in Northern Door.  In collaboration with the Washington Island Community Health 
Partnership (WICHP), we have now been able to arrange delivery of this amazing meal to residents 
of the Island for the past year as well.  In 2016, 254 Steamboat Dinners were donated and 
provided to our clients.   

 
In 2014, the Masons approached our agency with the idea of also offering a holiday meal in 
November as well.  For the past three years, they have provided a delivery-only Thanksgiving 
Dinner to our clients who are homebound, socially isolated or otherwise could benefit from the gift 
of a holiday meal.  On November 12th of this year, they will be providing our clients with 210 
holiday dinners.  Again, volunteer Masons will make the deliveries from Egg Harbor and south, 
while our agency covers Northern Door, and WICHP takes care of the Island.  This long-standing 
partnership is a testament to the positive impact that our collaboration with other organizations can 
have on our community! 
 

D. The Director, Deputy Director, ADRC Director and Aging Program Manager met with the Director 
and Deputy Director of Emergency Services to learn more about the County’s Emergency 
Management Plan and our Department’s role, particularly as it relates to opening of the Senior 

32



 

5 
 

Center as a warming/cooling center.  A follow-up meeting is being planned do discuss additional 
details. 

 
E. Staff from the ADRC and Economic Support attended Healthy Family Day at the YMCA on October 

25th to provide information about our programs to the community.   
 

F. We continue our involvement in dialogue with Sturgeon Bay Schools (Elementary School principal) 
and community partners around the Mental Health in the Schools Framework.  A second meeting 
was held in October which included United Way and Family Services of NE Wisconsin.  Family 
Services shared information about the services they deliver in schools in the Fox Valley, including 
strengths of the model and lessons learned along the way.   
 

G. The Children’s Services Program Manager met with Department of Public Health staff on November 
2 to provide an overview of supports and services available to children with special needs and their 
families through the Department of Human Services.  

 
H. Human Services is collaborating with the Door County Partnership for Children & Families.  In 

addition to serving on the Executive Committee and each of its subcommittees, we have had the 
good fortune of being able to partner with them in sharing a portion of a position.  They hired a 
new Coordinator for the Partnership in October.  (United Way is the fiscal agent.)  While the intent 
is for the Coordinator position to grow to full-time by the second quarter of 2017, the plan was to 
start out at less than full time initially.  At the same time, we had a need for someone to assist us 
with implementation of Trauma Informed Care in our agency and community.  We were able to 
contract for 9 hours per week of the Coordinator’s time for 6 months to give us a good start as we 
work with the Partnership to seek other avenues to pursue a more permanent focus on TIC for our 
community.  Candis Dart started as the Coordinator and has joined our TIC Core Implementation 
Team.  We hope to involve her in many of our agency’s activities in the coming weeks and months.           

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. We have a foster family who is going through the process of adopting a baby that they’ve had in 
their home since he was 3 days old. We are always looking to find permanence, stability and 
nurturing environments for the children entrusted to our care and oversight, and this child now has 
the opportunity to grow up with a family who can give him that. It should also be recognized that 
his biological parents willingly and unselfishly gave him that gift. These situations can be tough for 
both parents and foster parents, but it worked out in the child’s best interest, and that is something 
to celebrate!  

 
B. A parent responding to a recent Birth to Three survey had this to say about the program: “The 

Birth to Three program was amazing from the first conversation all the way through.  (Birth to 
Three Coordinator/Educator) Naomi was great and made me feel comfortable from the start.  I am 
so happy to have started this program.  My son’s therapist was Miss Wendy, and I honestly cannot 
say enough about her and all she did for my son and our family! She was so amazing, and we feel 
lucky to have worked with her.  Thank you so much to everyone involved in making this program 
so amazing!”   

 
 

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow 

By fostering a safe community that values 

Your Voice, Your Choice, Your Future. 
 

33



34















41



42



43



44



45



46



  
 Door County 
 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-7155 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 

 Memo 

To:  Human Services Board and Administrative Committee    
  

From: Joe Krebsbach  

CC:   

Date: 11-3-16  

Re:   Change of members for three Human Service Committees   

 
These committees will have the following member changes: 
 
Door County Human Services Board 
Wayne Kudick will remain on the board for another term. 
 
CCS/CST Coordinating Committee 
Jessica Heck will replace Julie Davis 
Leslie Boden will replace Amy Caibaiosai 
Jay Livingston, Behavioral Health Manager will replace Sheryl Flores, CSP Manager 
 
CCOP Advisory Committee 
Leslie Boden will replace Amy Caibaiosai 
 
Jessica Heck’s bio summary is attached and Leslie Boden’s was shared in the 09.13.16 
Human Services Board Agenda Packet. 

47



Jessica Heck is the Director of Operations at the Boys and Girls Club of Door County. Jessica has 

worked for the Club for the last four and a half years and previously worked in nonprofits in 

Florida for 6 years prior.  Jessica received her Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice with a minor in 

Legal Studies in 2008 and went on to receive her Master of Nonprofit Management in 2011. 

Through her work with the Club, Jessica has received additional training and certification in 

Trauma Informed Care, Human Resources, and Leadership Management. Jessica was recently 

recognized in the Impact guide as an individual 30 or younger making a difference in Door 

County.  Jessica continues to look for opportunities to be further engaged in the Door County 

Community.   

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\11-14-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
11-14-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-   
Franco 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-vacant 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  
Admin. Assistant III 
– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Children’s Case Managers  

-Margaret Buhk 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth 
-Kathy Schultz  

 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

61


	2016-11-08 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-11-08 HS Board
	2016-10-11 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-10-11 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-10-11 ADRC
	10-11-16 TIC

	HS Board Monthly Report Nov  2016
	2016.11.08 Vouchers
	DCDHS Memo - Committee Member Changes
	Memo- Explanation of Requ to Refill
	Request to Refill Admin Assist III
	Fiscal Impact AdminAssist-III
	Completion of Introductory Period - JL
	11-14-2016 ORG CHART




